



2BE-GRE1621 CIRNAC technical review for Angico Eagle Ltd. Greyhound Project Type B renewal

Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 7:16 AM

Hi Sergey,

Thank you very much for the clarification from the Board.

CIRNAC is satisfied that the application is complete .

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim

A/Manager

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Andrew.Keim@Canada.ca / Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

Andrew.Keim@Canada.ca / Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

This communication contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on, retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy this communication and all copies of it immediately, and contact the sender at 306-501-4047 or by email at Andrew.Keim@Canada.ca .

Thank you.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient être confidentiels. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous êtes priés de ne pas le lire, l'utiliser, le conserver ou le diffuser. Veuillez sans tarder le supprimer et en détruire toute copie, et communiquer avec

l'expéditeur au 306-501-4047 ou à Andrew.Keim@Canada.ca .

Merci de votre collaboration.

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: August 26, 2021 6:02 PM
To: Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 2BE-GRE1621 CIRNAC technical review for Angico Eagle Ltd. Greyhound Project Type B renewal

Hi Andrew,

Just wanted to follow up on the comments CIRNAC provided for the 2BE-GRE1621 Application.

1. Generally, when the Renewal Application is submitted, there is no need to include all the details into the available fields (the source or the quantity of water, or the coordinates, etc.), if there are no changes to these items. It is usually sufficient for the Applicant to acknowledge that there is no change to the previously approved information.

2. The Spill Contingency Plan and the Abandonment and Restoration Plan were updated last year and can be found here:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-GRE1621%20AEM/3%20TECH/I%20A%20and%20R/2019/>

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-GRE1621%20AEM/3%20TECH/H%20SPILL%20CP/2019/>

Let me know if this satisfies CIRNAC's concerns.

Thank you,

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email